

Pilcot Mill,
A. Lowe Collection

## History

The mill mentioned under the Domesday Survey may very possibly have stood on the property later known as Pilcot, for a water mill is known to have existed there in the 15<sup>th</sup>, 16<sup>th</sup> and 17<sup>th</sup> centuries.<sup>4</sup>

- John GILHAM, miller, Pilcot Mill, applies for a marriage Licence. 1764 mentioned in a will. 13
- 1788 To be sold by auction at the George Inn, Odiham on 5 February. A freehold water corn mill situated in the parish of Dogmersfield, Hants called Pilcot Mill, with the dwelling house, yard, garden, stable etc., now in the occupation of Peter BAZELY, miller. 160
- 1875 Frederick EGGAR, miller, Pilcot Mill.6
- 1878 John T. A. HOWKINS, miller, Dogmersfield.6
- 1880 85 C. SHIRWELL, miller, Pilcot Mill.6
- 1895 99 George WRIGHT Jnr., miller.6
- 1940s 60s Mill owned by Miss. Amy CLUTTON, who died circa 1962.
- Restoration of mill well underway. Mill owned by Anne and Geoff FINNIGAN. Geoffrey passed away in 2003, Anne in 2009. 161
- Three sluices needed in order to raise the water level 4ft. also new buckets for the wheel. Teeth for the spur wheel have been made and are ready to install.
- 2012 HMG carried out a clean-up and inventory of tools and equipment for the owner within the mill and adjacent garages and installed a safety board in front of the wheel chamber as there was no sluice gate remaining.